

Mike Steffen

Full Stack Blockchain Developer

@ Email: tsec0808@gmail.com

Discord: [angrybird0808_28662](#)

Telegram: [@vd918](#)

📍 Luxembourg

SUMMARY

As a Full Stack Web & Blockchain Developer with 6 years of experience, I specialize in Blockchain Core Logic, Smart Contracts, DeFi, DEX, Cosmos SDK, Tendermint Core, Substrate, Polkadot, and Web3.

I have confidence in designing and implementing smart contracts, building user interfaces, integrating external APIs, and ensuring the overall functionality of blockchain solutions.

EXPERIENCE

Senior Full Stack Blockchain Developer And Advisor

BlockX

📅 2021 - 2024

BlockX Network is a Layer 1 Blockchain that offers multi-chain operability, an off-chain oracle infrastructure, and enables sovereign digital identity for the next-gen of Web3.

- Performed capacity planning and architecture design for BlockX infrastructure.
- Resolved security issues and improved operational efficiency.
- Implemented REST APIs using Go and Rust.

Senior Web & Blockchain Developer

GameLayer

📅 2019 - 2021 📍 Finland

- Designed and built blockchain-based supply chain solutions on Hyperledger and developed security protocols to protect blockchain assets.
- Developed a custom pallet for NFT features and designed extrinsics for the NFT marketplace.
- Designed and developed Shopify websites with extensive experience in web development (Ruby, WordPress, CI, React).

Junior Web Developer

GameLayer

📅 2017 - 2019 📍 Finland

- Collaborated closely with UX/UI designers to ensure the proper implementation of designs across multiple devices, adhering to established style guides.
- Developed secure login systems using authentication processes to ensure data protection.

LANGUAGES

English

STRENGTHS

🧩 Problem Solver

Creativity in troubleshooting and resolving complex software issues, leading to overall improvements in system performance.

INTERESTS

🏃 Continual Learning

I have a strong desire to stay up-to-date with industry trends and continuously improve my skills through learning and professional development

👍 Tech Innovation

I am passionate about exploring the latest technological advancements and leveraging them to develop innovative software solutions.

SKILLS

JavaScript	TypeScript	Node.js	
Postgres	Git	Solidity	Truffle
Rust	Anchor	React	Python

EDUCATION

Bachelor in Computer Science

The University of Luxembourg

📅 2014 - 2017 📍 Esch-sur-Alzette, Luxembourg

OTHERS

Volunteering

CharityJob

📅 12/2021 - 04/2022

Volunteered to teach about blockchain technology.